

AKASH SURESH

IMBALUPARAMBIL, HOUSE THIRUTHIPARAMBU, ANNALLUR P.O, PIN- 680731 THRISSUR DISTRICT KERALA, INDIA 00918594046133, 00919656666756

About Me

📉 akashsuresh7272@gmail.com

Front Desk Specialist with operations and acting as the first point of contact for customers and clients. Graduate from the university of Calicut with Bachelors degree in Hotel Management (BHM). To accomplish and fulfill my desires to be in an environment, which will give me Ample opportunities for learning and development and excel through dedication and hard work, by showcasing my skills and leadership qualities.

Professional Experience

Senior Coordinator -Guest Relations Apollo Mains hospital, Chennai - Present

GSA- Front Office (Club Lounge)

Sheraton Grand Hotel, Brigade Gateway, Bangalore, India. (14th October 2019 – 12th March 2020)

SENIOR FRONT OFFICE EXECUTIVE

The River Retreat Heritage Ayurvedic Resort, Cheruthuruthi. Kerala, India - (1st April 2017 – 31st March 2018)

Training

The Leela Palace, Bangalore. (2nd June 2015 - 2nd November 2015)

Business Development Executive

CSB Bank (Catholic Syrian Bank) Kadukutty Branch Kerala , India (August 2021 – January 2022).

Driving Experience

for more than 10 years : No- 64/213/2012 (INDIA) LMV, VAN Travel and Tourism: Guide.

Achievements

- 5 year various outdoor catering experience at Hotels and Resorts.
- Successfully conducted MANAGEMENT FEST OUTLOOK 2017.
- Successfully conducted cultural fest ONAM 2014

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information are correct to the best of my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the authenticity of the mentioned particulars.

Hard Skill

- Professional and friendly appearance
- Multi-Tasking
- Problem solving abilities
- Strong Attention to Detail
- Data Entry
- Marketing

Education Background

- DECK-RATING (2018-2019) CMET, Lucknow.
- Bachelor of Hotel Management Degree
 (2013-2017)
 Oriental School of Hotel Management

,Lakkidi, Wayanad (Calicut University).

- **Higher Secondary (2010-2012)** De Paul College, Angamali (Board of Intermediate Education).
- AUTO CAD-2D & 3D CIVIL & MECHANIC CAD Center Thrissur (2010).
- SSLC: 2010
 St. Sebastian's Higher Secondary School,KuttikKad.
 (Board of Secondary Education).

Personal Profile

Date of Birth	: 30/09/1993
Marital Status	: Married
Nationality	: Indian
Known Languages	:English, Hindi,
•••	Tamil, Malayalam

Reference

- Ranjith Balram Assistant Professor, Oriental School of Hotel Management Contact: +91 7034886897
- K.K Gopalkrishnan Sous Chef, Sheraton Grand Hotel Brigade Gateway, Bangalore. Contact: 8971855132